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9th February 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220140.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
For the calendar years  2017, 2018 and 2019 , 2020 and 2021 (broken down by 
each year) 
 
 How many times have South East Coast Ambulances or staff been sent to 
assist with the discovery of suspected illegal immigrants / migrants?  
 
(If possible within the cost limit) which geographic locations or counties were 
these call outs to? 
 
(If possible within the cost limit) how many times did SECAMB convey 
suspected illegal immigrants to hospital for further treatment and how many 
people in total were conveyed? 
 
We don’t record these details on our system so we are unable to provide any figures. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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